

From: Jane Marlow

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: May 15, 2006

Subject:

STA 0285-EX-ST-2006

---

Message:

Please let this letter serve as notice that I want to withdraw my Form 442 file #0190-EX-PL-2006 application in lieu of the STA File #0285-EX-ST-2006. We are willing to take partial grant of any frequencies pending review of technical data.

The frequency ranges of primary focus are: 868-870; and 950-956. Below is the information I was asked to submit on behalf of our group that will be conducting this research:

868.00 - 870.00 MHz ☐Fixed☐☐1.0W output☐☐30.0 max W ERP

950.00 – 956.00 MHz☐Fixed☐☐1.0W output☐☐30.0 max W ERP

It was thought if frequency range of 902.00 – 928.00 MHz was also included, would give a broader range of frequencies with which to conduct the research and was suggested in a list provided by one of our suppliers. This range is not of primary focus, and we would be willing to take a partial grant if this range was a problem. Also, when submitting the application online and referencing another file for which information was to be copied, the screens did not indicate the antenna information had pulled over, thus I filled in some information twice, and the last two groupings I used are not needed on this application.

Given the brief nature of the request for more information “submit the technical data for the signal bandwidth and emissions that will be used...” our research group was unsure of the specific information you needed. Since any responses are required to be posted back to the web portal, I was unsure whom to contact to get specific direction on this request. Please let me know which specific item on the STA application you are needing information, as I am a lay person that is handling this paperwork.

Jane Marlow

Sr. License Analyst

Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.

Email: jeallen@wal-mart.com

Phone: 479-277-7226

Fax: 479-204-9864